
Strafford, Vt. Oct. 26th, 1892

Dear Sir:

  I am glad to learn by your favor of

the 20th inst. that the outlook for your institu-

tion is so far favorable. At the request of Mr. Powell

I talked with Mr. Darling. A month ago I

thought, from the output of Dr. Hoskins in the

Watchman, and that of Messer out west as the

Master of the Vt. Grange, that the old attack would

be renewed, and had prepared rather carefully a

statement of the case to present to the Legislative

Committees and make, on my part, a final


